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This large health resort building The Grand View Health Resort or 3 7
consists of an H shaped block with a Moor Mud Baths is significant as £
large wing extending to th rear The a rare remaining example of the =
majority of the building is two resor:is developed during the <
stories, however, one arm of the H blogkSorings Era as well as signifi- &
has been increased to three stories. A cant in its own right for 1ts use -
one story frame porch consisting of of mud for theraputic treatment. 2
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Architectural Statsment: continued

The building has been converted =2 count
cn the interior. Modifications T2 the extT

arch with qlass
ELlStorlcal Tratement

Tts period Of significance iZ Zrom 1911 to 1961, the yezrs in wnich 1Lt
~operated as a hotal.

A’though the resort is a remincer of the Springs Ers, its founding 1in
1911 almost postdates that pericd. In 1202, real estate acgent John
Weber came into possession of 200 acres of land on top of the Prospect
Avenue Hill. He had the land on =he market Irom that time urml 1907 -uc
was unable to sell it for develoctment due to the large area oS black mud
on the property. In that year a visitor famili with the mud kbachs

n

-
of Europe suggested that use for the land. 1In February, 1911, Weber
opened a thirty-room hezlth r=sor= specializing in the apzi:i
mud baths. The hotel prospered and eventually grew o 200 r
Weber invented a couch for giving mud baths which became an
standard. In 1915 a golf course was added which is still orer ;
the County as Moor-Downs Golf Course. From 1925 to 1947 over 130,000
people received Weber's mud treatment and Waukesha became known for its
unorthodox medical center. Weber sold the hotel in 1946 and after
several other owners, the mud batis finally closed in 1961, victim tO
more sophisticated medical practices. The Moor Mud Baths was the first
and largest of several such spas in the Citvy and remained as an example
of the health resort industry sDawned bv the Springs Era. (B, C)

In 1962, the hotel became Mt. St. Paul College and in 1972, a Countv
Office Building.

While part of the college, 2 three story trick strutiure wos added teo the east side of *he
original hotel. A modern, metal-sided garnge ard A single-story frame clubhouse are also on 57
qgggggiéuggw§ﬂgra_foB%Sq§r§b3§fo~cdern buildings coniribuie £o *he significanes of the neominatlz
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